# ROYAL OAKS PTA Meeting Minutes May 9, 2023 DRAFT

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm by Chelsie Kolnik

<u>Attendees</u>: Chelsie Kolnik, Lauren Stordahl, Moira MacKay-Brown, Vicki Waldo, Susan Risius, Lindsey Lobner, Shanna Stone, Katie Raiter, Bill and Michelle Anderson-Horecka, Adrienne & Pat

## Welcome and Introductions

Welcome to the last PTA of the school year meeting. Let's go around and do introductions.

<u>Approve last meeting's minutes:</u> Motioned to approve by Chelsie Kolnik, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Moira MacKay-Brown.

# Principal Update:

3-5<sup>th</sup> MCAs finish this week. 3-4 finished last week, 5<sup>th</sup> grade finishes on May 10<sup>th</sup>

5<sup>th</sup> grade field day on May 17th at East Ridge High School. 5<sup>th</sup> graders will be bussed to the event.

Royal Oaks Field Day will be on May 31<sup>st</sup>, K-2 in the morning, 3-5 in the afternoon.

Last day of school is Friday, June 2<sup>nd</sup>. Previously, progress reports have been sent home on the last day. This year, reports will be mailed home in order to add the ARC reading progress report as well. Expect them in the mail around June 9<sup>th</sup>.

Families will receive classroom assignments mid-August with a link to sign up for assessment days. Assessments will last 30min per student. Families can bring in supplies. For those who ordered school tool boxes, they will be in the in the student's classroom. Assessment days are Aug Thursday 31<sup>st</sup> or Tuesday, Sept 5<sup>th</sup>.

The first day of the 2023-2024 school year will be Wednesday, Sept 6<sup>th</sup> for K-5.

## **Teacher Report:**

Teachers appreciate all of the treats during Teacher Appreciation week!

## Treasurer Report:

We have settled on PayPal Zettle for our new point of sale system. We are sitting good for the budget.

### **New Business:**

- a. Elections -
  - a. Role of President: Nominee Shanna Stone
     9 Yes Votes; 0 No Votes Shanna Stone voted in as President for the
     2023-2024 school year for a two year term.

- Role of Treasurer: Nominee Lindsey Lobner
   9 Yes Votes; 0 No Votes Lindsey Lobner voted in as Treasurer for the
   2023-2024 school year for a two-year term.
- c. Role of Secretary: Nominee Katie Raiter
   9 Yes Votes; 0 No Votes Katie Raiter voted in as Secretary for the
   2023-2024 school year for a two-year term.

# Committee/Project Updates:

- a. Golf Tournament Update The golf tournament has been cancelled with not enough interest in. It was nice to try something new and we learned a lot in this process that hopefully will help in the future. We received our full refund and refunded all that had signed up. The Silent Auction will be moved to the End of the Year Bash on May 19.
- b. End of the Year Bash May 19 5pm-7:30pm: Food trucks (Eggroll Queen, Hydration Shuttle, Floyd's Mini Donuts and Shaved Ice, Steven D's) and the Skoolie bus will be there. We will also be having the Silent Auction inside the school next to the BOGO Book Fair in the main hall. We are hoping for good weather and a full turnout. Set up will be around 4:15pm.
- c. Book Fair BOGO Book Fair will be Wednesday, May 17 and Thursday from 2:30-5:00 and Friday, May 19<sup>th</sup> during the End of School Bash. We need a lot more volunteers!

Adjourn: Chelsie motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:46pm and Moira seconded it.

This is the last meeting of the school year.